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University of Massachusetts Amherst     March 12, 2025 
Office of the Registrar 
213 Whitmore Administration Building 
181 Presidents Drive 
Amherst, MA 01003-9313 
 
Dear AJ Vincelli 
 
We received your request for student records from the University Registrar at the University of 
Massachusetts Amherst on February 23, 2025. 
 
We will not be producing your request for student email address since they are not recognized by the 
University as Directory Information under the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (20 U.S. C. 
§1232g)  
 
At this time, we have made a good faith estimate of the fees necessary to produce the records you have 
requested.  There is no charge for the first 4 employee hours required to respond to your request. 
 
 Search: X hours at $25/hour    = $25  
 
 Segregate/Redaction: X hours at $25/hour  = $0 
 
 Photocopying, employee time: X hour at $25/hour = $0 
 
 Copying fee:$0.05/XXX copies    = $0 
 
 Less 4 employee hours:     = -$25 
 
 Total       = $ 0 
 
Once we receive your payment at the address above (check payable to the University of Massachusetts) 
we will begin the process to provide the records.  If the total cost of production exceeds this estimate, we 
will advise you of the additional cost; if the total cost is less than the estimate, we will refund that amount 
to you.  Please address all correspondence regarding your request to studentrecords@registrar.umass.edu 
or call 413-545-4931. 
 
Under Chapter 66 of the General Laws, you have the right to appeal our disposition of your request to the 
Supervisor of Public Records, Office of the Secretary of State, pre@sec.state.ma.us  and the right to seek 
judicial review of an unfavorable decision by commencing a civil action in superior court under 
subsection (c) of section 10A. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Patrick Sullivan 
University Registrar 
University of Massachusetts Amherst 


